From: Zubrensky, Michael (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 5/5/2011 6:23:37 PM
Subject: RE: hold on DOJ noms --

| can ask you tomorrow at our 11 am noms meeting. Congrats on Cole!

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 1:57 PM
To: Zubrensky, Michael (SMO)
Subject: RE: hold on DOJ noms --

PEfill you in sometime.

From: Zubrensky, Michael (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 1:35 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: hold on DOJ noms --

What ATF documenis?

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 01:20 PM
To: Delia, Bernard J. (USAEO); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO);; Admin. Assistant |
(SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Nancy.Scott-Finan@SMOJIMD.USDOJ.gov <Nancy.Scott-Finan@SMOIMD.USDOJ.gov>;
O'Donnell, Robert F. (SMO); Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Smith, Jessica A.; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Zubrensky, Michael (SMO)

Subject: hold on DOJ noms --

Grassley said today he will hold DOJ noms until he gets the ATF documents he has requested.
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